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From: Laurance Lee

To: Jennifer Breslouf

Subject: FW: Abutters for 244 Dudley Road, Newton (Brookline border)
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 9:59:24 AM
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[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Jenn,
Please see below response from the Chief Assessor at Town of Brookline.
No abutters on Brookline side.

Laurance

Laurance S.L. Lee
Attorney

ROSENBERG, FREEDMAN & LEE LLP

246 Walnut Street - Suite 201
Newton, Massachusetts 02460
T: 617-964-7000 x300

F: 617-964-4025

Email: llee@rfl-law.com

Firm web site: www.rfl-law.com

Send files securely:
https://securesend.rfl-law.com/filedrop/llee@rfl-law.com

FRAUD ALERT:

NEVER rely on any emails asking you to wire money to any account, including emails that may appear to
come from my office. If you receive any instructions to send a wire, BE SURE to call our office at 617-
964-7000 to confirm all wire instructions.

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient
(or authorized to receive information for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
message. Thank you.

From: Rachid Belhocine <rbelhocine@brooklinema.gov>

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 9:49 AM

To: Laurance Lee <llee@rfl-law.com>

Subject: RE: Abutters for 244 Dudley Road, Newton (Brookline border)
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[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Dear Mr. Lee,

Based on the information you provided, there are no parcels in the Town of Brookline
abutting the subject located at 244 Dudley Road, Newton, MA and there are no parcels in
Brookline located within 300 feet of the same subject.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Rachid

Rachid Belhocine

Chief Assessor

333 Washington St. Room 215
Brookline, MA 02445
617-730-2060

From: Laurance Lee [mailto:llee@rfl-law.com]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Rachid Belhocine <rbelhocine@brooklinema.gov>

Subject: Abutters for 244 Dudley Road, Newton (Brookline border)

Dear Chief Assessor,

I am helping my client in Newton for a special permit and am looking to confirm if there are any abutters
in Brookline to my client’s property at 244 Dudley Road, Newton, MA.

Based on the attached map I don't see any abutters in Brookline who is required to get notice.
Would you please confirm?

Thank you,
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

D% please consider the environment before printing this email

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

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] [CAUTION] This email originated from a sender outside of the Town of Brookline mail system.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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